TO: William T. Lichter, Village Manager

FROM: Jean Tufano, Licensing Specialist

DATE: December 10, 2011

SUBJECT: Amendment to Chapter 110, Section 110.21(C)) of the Lombard

Village Code in Regard to the Number of Coin Operated
Amusement Device licenses.

As provided for by the ordinance governing the licensing of coin operated
amusement devices, attached is an ordinance that amends the number of
approved Class A licenses (four to six devices) from five (5) to six (6).

This increase in licenses is the request of O’Neill’s Pub, located at
236 E. St. Charles Road, to license five (5) devices.

We request that this item be placed on the Consent Agenda of the
May 6, 2004 meeting of the Board of Trustees. Waiver of first reading is
requested.

If you have any questions in regard to this matter, please feel free to contact me.



